
 1 

 
Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC) 

Minutes of Aug 7, 2019 
Approved 

 Members Present: Carl Runge, Kim Coleman, Gary Hawley, Jude Hersey, Laura Meyer, Reed Carr, 
Eric Howe 

Members Absent:  

Staff Present:   Melinda Scott, Maddy Zimmerman 

Others Present: Reid Willis 

 
1. Call to Order:   Meeting was called to order at 7:07 AM.  

 

2. Public Comment: There was no public comment. 

 

3. Approval of July 17, 2019 minutes: Eric made a suggestion for revision – under #7 on page 

2, change “area” to “property.” Gary made a motion to approve the minutes as amended, 

Jude seconded the motion. The motion was approved with a 7-0 vote. 

 

4. WCC annual report – review draft: The WCC reviewed the draft of the annual report and 

suggested some revisions. Photos will be sent to Gary. Gary will submit the final copy at 

the next meeting. 

 

5. Pine Ridge Forest Management Plan final review: Melinda reworked the final section of 

the plan to reflect the discussion of uses, and also changed the action schedule. Carl asked 

whether the connection to Catamount is clear. Melinda stated there are two options and 

the best option depends on cooperation from abutting landowners. Eric suggested 

changing the first sentence of the action plan to state “may change depending on available 

resources…” Gary made a motion to adopt the Plan as amended; Jude seconded the 

motion. The motion was carried with a 7-0 vote. 

 

6. Conservation Intern report on Adopt-a-Trail program: Maddy presented on her 

independent project – the development of Adopt-a-Trail in Williston. We have thus far 5 

adopters and over half the trails have been adopted. The first training is tonight. Laura 

suggested mentioning to the group the upcoming walk at Catamount focused on invasives. 

Jude asked what the adoption period is – Maddy stated it is a year, after which they can 

renew. Jude mentioned the canoe access off of North Williston Rd, she stated the Rotary 

Club has been maintaining it. Maddy discussed some of the challenges, and stated one of 

the challenges was promotion. Promoting the program earlier and more widely would have 

been helpful. Maddy stated in the future it could be helpful to set up a table at town 

meeting and at Fourth of July. Reed stated that it could be promoted during the bird 

monitoring walks and other walks. Jude stated it could be posted in the Observer, and that 

it’s important to note that the adoption period is one year. The adoption period is rolling, 



 2 

so people can adopt at any time. Reed suggested that the adopters who are retiring can 

suggest potential new adopters. Laura suggested to put up placards acknowledging the 

adopters. Melinda said there is a nice placard on the new Mud Pond Country Park kiosk, 

she would reach out to James Eustace to see where it was procured. 

 

7. Desired Trails Map revision: The map of Desired Trails used for trail planning and 

easement acquisition was created over 30 years ago. One of the action items in the 2016 

Comprehensive Plan is to reevaluate and revise the map to make it more relevant. Melinda 

provided an overview of a GIS analysis she had done for prioritizing future trail 

development. She focused on 3 areas – natural resource impact, feasibility and public 

benefit. Maps were created showing how trail segments scored in each criteria. Laura 

mentioned that a lot of developed trails exist in the Oak Hill Rd and Bradley Lane area of 

town that are used by surrounding neighborhoods but not publically advertised. Reed 

suggested weighting the different factors, or putting the map out for public comment. For 

public comment, the map should be simplified. The WCC can pare down the number of 

trail segments. Kim suggested visiting some of the trail segments where the town has 

easements. Melinda stated this could be done on an alternate week (preferably during a 5 

week month). Kim suggested making a plan for this at the next meeting. The WCC 

reviewed a hard copy of the existing map and made annotations, highlighting the highest 

priority segments. This work will continue at upcoming meetings. 

 
8. Staff Report – Other Business 

 Invasives removal progress report – Maddy updated the WCC on the invasives removal 

work days. A work day was held at the Mud Pond Conservation Area, and 7 people 

came. They removed glossy and common buckthorn from around the viewing platform 

using weed wrenches. There was discussion about making sure the removal was being 

done with proper techniques so as not to make the problem worse. 

 Potential conservation opportunities – Melinda stated that there may be properties 

coming up for sale with conservation value, and that she will keep her eyes and ears 

open for any information on potential funding opportunities. 

 DEC grant for water quality data analysis services – Melinda stated that the town has 

received a grant for professional consulting services to analyze the Allen Brook water 

quality data and provide guidance on how the town can best carry on monitoring in the 

future. 

 Development of new town trail on Town Hall Fields – Chapin Kaynor has been working 

on developing a new trail on the Town Hall Fields to highlight native and invasive plants. 

Will WCC support the rental of a DR Trimmer to mow a new trail? The WCC members 

agreed to support this.  

 UVM NR206 class project – Melinda stated that one potential project would involve 

researching the feasibility of using goats to manage invasives.  



 3 

 Bobolinks at Catamount – Carl stated that the change in mowing practices at Catamount 

resulted in a successful breeding season for Bobolinks. Reed suggested writing an article 

for the Observer and for the Catamount list serve. 

 

Meeting was adjourned at 9:00 am. 

 

Minutes Submitted by Melinda Scott: August 21, 2019 

Approved by WCC:  August 21, 2019 


